From: Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com]

Sent: 14 June 2010 16:05

To: Richard Jeffrey; rush_aj@ | NG

Cc: David_Mackay

Subject: RE: advice please

Attachments: 24216623_3_UKMATTERS((Strategic Options - Paper on termination 22.04.09).DOC;

28674380_1_UKMATTERS(Advice Note - Effects of Termination 22.02.10).DOC

Legally privileged and FOISA exempt
Understood in terms of advice on contractual mechanics - thoughts on this are already contained in the strawman.

Recovery of costs from BSC will depend entirely upon the merits of the termination and, in terms of immediate cash
flow, tie's decision on the use of the 'on demand' bonds. | will provide you with an outline heads of claim' which tie
would have entitlement to recover if the termination was found to be with cause.Scenario C in the attached strategic
options paper sets this out for you.

Please also see the attached two earlier DLA Piper advice notes April 2009 and February 2010 on the immediate
effect of tie terminating (assuming that no rectification plan were submitted (or tie has not terminated for a Prohibited
Act). These are still instructive , | think, as outlines for your thinking about post Carlisle.

kind regards

Andrew S. Fitchie
Partner, Location Head Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0
M: +44 (
F: +44 (0

Please consider the environment before printing my email

From: Richard Jeffrey [mailto:Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 14 June 2010 15:35

To: rush_ai G itchie, Andrew

Cc: David_Mackay

Subject: advice please

We need to start to give serious thought to how we can terminate the BSC contract, but save the project, e.g. can
we step into sub-contracts and keep the job moving? What costs can we seek to recover from BSC ? etc.

| will need a convincing story for the meeting with Swinney on Monday.
Regards
Richard

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD

CEC00302039_0001



Tel:  (+44) (o

Email: richard.jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk

Find us online (click below):

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. The contents of this email and any attachments are
confidential to the intended recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by
anyone other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact DLA Piper
Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the email address to which it has
been sent and then delete it. Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any
attachments. DL A Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland (registered
number SO300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A list of members is open for
inspection at its registered office and principal place of business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA.
Partner denotes member of a limited liability partnership. DL A Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law
Society of Scotland and is a member of DL A Piper, an international legal practice, the members of which
are separate and distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. ------------
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